
Kay Flynn 

From: Vic Cordiano 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 20004:41 PM 
To: Carol Purvis; Kay Flynn 
Cc: Donna Clemons; Sandy Moses 

Docket 990950 has been closed via the March 30 memo (See DN04019-00) . A 
"renegotiated" agreement was filed on March 21 under 000337. 

Kay, please correct the docket title fo r 000337 to reflect: 
Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of 
a renegotiated interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement with The Other Phone Company, Inc . d/b/a Access One 
Communications . 

Thank you . . 

-----Original Message----­

From: Carol Purvis 

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:12 PM 
To: Vic Cordiano; Donna Clemons 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject : DEFERRAL regarding Item No. 25 
Importance: High 

DEFERRAL regarding Item No. 

* * A T TEN T ION * * 

At the February 1S, 2000 Commission Conference, the Commissioners 
deferred Docket No.990950-TP , Item No. 25. 

This item will NOT be placed back on the conference agenda until we are 
advised in WRITING or by E-MAIL of the DATE it should go back on. 

Also, please advise as to whether the same recommendation will be used 
or if a new one will be filed. You MUST file a revised CASR with Sandy 
Moses. 
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